Complete Engineering & Consulting PLLC
4721 Ray Road,
Spring Lake, N.C. 28390
910-497-6703 Fax: 910-497-5351

January 25, 2022

From: Michael A. Cavnar PE.

To: Denise Cameron and Mark Stewart (Owners)
855 N. Hwy 87
Sanford, N.C. 27332

Re: Monolithic Slab Inspection

On January 25, 2022 at 1:00 pm a visual inspection was conducted at 855 N. Hwy 87, Sanford, N.C.
27732..The engineer found no problems with the monolithic slab. The following professionals in their
field provided as listed below: '
1. Moore & Associates Engineering & Consulting, Inc., 1009 E. Ave, North Augusta, S.C. 29841.
Provided the drawings for monolithic slab and building.
2. Blanco Concrete 1410 Bobolink Road, Sanford, N.C. 27330 did the grading, dug footing,
installed #4 rebar, poured monolithic slab of concrete 30' x 60, cut control joints, slick finish.
3. Carolina Concrete & Custom Carports, 1415 N. Fayetteville Street, Asheboro, N.C. 27203
erected the building 30' x 60' x 16'.
This was the information provided by the owners.

At this date and time the item above was the only item inspected by the engineer.
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